



PROFILE

Hello, I am a retired 3 x Olympian & Olympic Silver Medalist with Team USA. In my retirement, I chose to pursue a path that reflected upon my sports career so that I can bring the vast amount of learning lesson and tools to the world of corporate education and Human excellence.

As you can see by the information to the right, everything I focus on is specific to addressing the concerns that most executives and organizations deal with on a day to day and year to year basis. I currently work with several executives and organizations from all over the world that include the likes of those in technology, education, health care, non-profit, government, sales, consulting, business, sports space and many more. My unique approach is based on many years of success not only in sports but in the world of business.

CONTACT

PHONE:
385-237-7037

WEBSITE:
www.TheOlympianSpeaks.com

EMAIL:
OlympianSpeaks@gmail.com

My World in a Click:
[Linktr.ee/Billschuffenhauer](https://linktr.ee/Billschuffenhauer)

A FEW AREAS OF FOCUS

Conflict resolution, Change management, Communications, Culture, Accountability & more.

BILL SCHUFFENHAUER, OLY, CPC

Personal & Executive Legacy Coach

EDUCATION



Professional Sales/Business/Marketing – 2006



Certified in Major Gifts/Board Development – 2016



Jack Canfield Train the Trainer/Corporate training – 2022



Tuck Executive Education at Dartmouth – 2023

CAREER EXPERIENCE

Metrics Engine / Technology / Chief Global Officer of Strategic Partnerships/MP

2021- Present, www.MetricsEngine.com

Ovation VOS / Technology / Chief Global Officer of Strategic Partnerships/MP

2019 – Present, www.OvationVOS.com

The Most Important Conversations / Corporate education / DesignShop® / Consulting, Workshop Facilitator

2019- Present, www.themostimportantconversations.com

Operation Limitless / Corporate education / Retreats / Coach, Trainer & Facilitator

2019 – Present, www.operationlimitless.com